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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Kitty,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, T February 2018 9:07 AM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; SUR

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - s8M008Al / 9KG2245E / DOA :29.01.2018

The market value for sKG 2245E is s68K-s70K (EST) as at Jan 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: assign Imailto:assign@lbs-auto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 February 2OL8 5:20 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin <admin@autoprobe.com'sg>;

cynthia.ong <cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey

<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; ad min <ad m in @lbs-a uto.com>

Cc: TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho <winnie.ho@axa.com'sg>; ANG Yvonne

<yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>;8race

<grace@lbs-auto.com>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M008AI / SKG2245E/ DOA : 29.01.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within

48 hours.

Thank you.

Regards,

Grace

LBS Automotive APPraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive

#01-07
Singapore 557323
Tel:6281 6690 / 62832866
Fax:628L 8748
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L. B.S.

:ff1:L?t',-,:lit:il ),?rtj^?t"nt) is intended onty ror the attention or the addressee and may contain lesallv privilesed and/or
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2t612018 PARF/COE Re5ate Enquiry

Singapore NRIC

tArqS
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lDType:

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

I lntended De-registration Date:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle Dor{: >tlr 16

II Owner lD:

' Vehicle Details

sKG2245E

No

06 Feb 2018

; Vehicle Make: PEUGEOT
th

I ufn,.," r{oaer: -at (M) HtD 6 t ' I O

Grey

2o7r t

10FKAP1350755' Engine No.:

, Chassis No.: VF34J5FU8BPOL9237

: Maximum Power Output: 147 'OkW (197 bhp)

i Op"n MarketValue: $38,092.00

2ot) trrT f f l

. Original Registration Date: ' 13 Aug

i t{'(
I

, pirst Registration Date: 73 Aug2Ot2

t

ActualARF Paid: $38,0e2.00 t?uV6

PrimaryColour:

Manufacturing Year:

PARF Eligibility:

, PARF Eligibility ExPiry Date:

r PARF RebateAmount:

,

lntended COE Rebate Details

t2Aug2O22

$26,664.00

COE Expiry Date: t2Aug2O22

COE Category: A - Car (t600cc & below)

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009TT
1t2



2t6t2018

. CQE Period(Years):

PARF/COE ReSate Enquiry

10

: QP Paid: $73,501.00

II COf Rebate Amount: $33,194.00

TofalRebateAmountl $59,858.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 Feb 2018

tor

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vryaction/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION-lD=F0304009TT
2t2
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:$sGA.r{.l.l.AurdT.coh,l

Po* an Ad

lB.r* byot"r".y -;l
4 vehicles

!1;'i:t]

Search Selection PEUGEOT RCz

Used PEUGEOT RCZ Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgOarMart

Directory Products Articles

Login Sign up

Forum Tools & TiPs

ft"- br *,**.a _1] Fo tettltt/p"re 1l

A(lr+rce[ =€ar(h ffi

New Cars Lf*ac{ *lrn Sell My Car

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at iust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Adve*iser Login WaYs of Selling

Cheap Car lnsurance Renewal
ls your car insurance expiring soon?
Receive best quotations from multiple insurers in as little as 2 hours.

$*-{h€ a{}xster TIF 2,511 Yill }1 Mffr 
=*!S"

We,! i,lHinlni. Au-{ tr;cnlrf. [1*

$il l-r;nkeq::, f iii! r.ecoiFi $lr.lli
ge Glvc[" aheapeit

Direct Owner alt=iiil

I PEUGEOT RCZ 

-.-J

Model

Peugeot RCz 1.5A Turbo $67f800 $11,350 /yr 06-Aug-2012 1,598 cc 87'777 km sports Available

Buy With A peace of Mind. 100o/o Quality Buy! only $10k Drive Away! Flexi-Monthly! Low Mileage wth service Record! Fully Agent (Auto France) Unit'

SfA md vlCOu Evaluation welcome' Vehicle In Showroom '.. :

Posted; 03-Feb-2018 Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peug@l RCZ, Used Peugeot

Peugeot RCz 1.6M Turbo $84,800 $76,240 lyr L7'Feb'2012 1.598 cc 56,800 km Spofts Available

(oPc)

Normal Conversion Available! Only gg,480 Down Payment. Up To 900/o Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest Interest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade

In Are Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete."

classic credit Pte Ltd

Posted: 03-Feb-2018 Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCz, Peugeot RcZ, Peug@t, RCz, Used Peugeot

Peugeot RCZ 1.6M Turbo $66,80{r $11,370 /yr 18-Aptr2012 1,598 cc 73,000 km Sporis Availabl€

1 Owner. Sporty peugeot RCZ Coupe with Z+2 Seaters, Extremely Powerful Yet comfortable! only $6,680 Down Payment. up To 900/0 Flexible Loan'

Look No Furthe;! We Provide Lowest Interest Rate In Town. Fle"'

Classic Credit Pte Ltd

Posted; 27-Jan-2018 Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugst, RCZ, Used Peugrct

PeugeotRczl.6MTurbo$65's0o..$11,230/yr29.Mar.20121,598cc92,000kmsportsAvailable
Extremely powerful 2+2 seater white peugeot RCZ Sports Car, znd car seldom use Due To Often Travelling, Regularly service, careful Driver, Non- 

ffi
smoker, Tyre Changed Less Than 1 Year, Best Looking Sport...

Posted: 22-lan-2018 Tags: 2012 Peugeot RCZ, Peugeot RCZ, Peugst/ RCZ, Used Peugst

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found'

Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type l l-:rt.rr

izo 
-il 

resutts/page

Price

Any

Depreciation

Any

Reg D;:e

2012

Eng Cap

Any

Mileage

Anv

Veh Type .. ilrlr:

Any .Available

lilkil

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

r Home
. New Car
. Used Car
. Sell Car
. lvlotoring Directory
. Products Guide
r Article
. Forum
r Tool &Tip

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MoD=PEUGEOT+RCZ&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2012&VEH=0&AVL=2

sale,mover,Grperformancepafts,Grdiscussion,forumdiscussion,commercialVehiclel€sing&coEresults.

information is accurate, complete or current. sgcarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this infornation'

. About Us

. Careers

. Contact Us

. Sitemap
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